SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2024/2025

BROKEN HILL

CITY COUNCIL

AUSTRALIA'S FIRST HERITAGE LISTED CITY

QUALITY CONTROL	QUALITY CONTROL					
FILE REFERENCES	D24/18015					
KEY THEME	4. Our Leadership					
OBJECTIVE	4.1 Openness and transparency making	in decision				
STRATEGY	4.1.1 Support the organisation to operate within its legal framework					
RESPONSIBLE OFFICER	General Manager					
REVIEW DATE	July 2025					
ORGANISATION	Broken Hill City Council					
TELEPHONE NUMBER	08 8080 3300					
EMAIL ADDRESS FOR ENQUIRIES ONLY	Council@brokenhill.nsw.gov.au					
DATE	ACTION	MINUTE NO.				
24 April 2024	Public Exhibition	47157				
26 June 2024	Adopted by Council	47574				
NATE	Images sourced from Council's I	mage Library				
NOTES	© Copyright Broken Hill City Cou	ncil 2018				
	Community Strategic Plan Your	Broken Hill 2040				
	Long Term Financial Plan 2025-20	034				
ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS	Delivery Program 2022-2026 incorporating Operational Plan 2024/2025					
	Disability Inclusion Action Plan 20	022-2026				

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GST Disclaimer	4
Pricing Policy	5
Key Theme 1 - Our Community	7
Library Services	7
Roads	9
Buildings and Property	12
Parks and Halls	12
Cemetery	13
Parks and Recreational Facilities	15
Alma Oval	15
Bill Renfrew Sportsground	15
ET Lamb Memorial Oval	15
Memorial Oval	16
Norm Fox Sporting Complex	16
Picton Sportsground	17
BIU Band Hall/Soccer Complex	17
Tennis Club	17
Key Theme 2 - Our Economy	18
Economic Development & Tourism	18
Visitor Information Centre	18
Filming in Broken Hill	18
Banner Poles	18
Grant Application Assistance	18
Events and Conferences	19
Civic Centre	19
Airport	22
Key Theme 3 - Our Environment	25
Living Desert: The John Simons Flora and Fauna Sanctuary and Sculpture Site	25
Willyama Common	25
Planning, Development and Compliance	27
Certificates	27
Other - Planning, Building and Compliance	40
Companion Animals	45
Broken Hill Animal shelter	46
Cultural Services	47
Waste Management	49
Key Theme 4 - Our Leadership	52
Policy, Planning and Administration	52
Financial Services	53
YMCA Fees and Charges	54
Broken Hill Regional Aquatic Centre	54

GST Disclaimer

A goods and services tax (GST) applies to a number of goods and/or services supplied by Council. Those goods and/or services that are subject to GST have been identified in the attached Schedule of Fees and Charges.

Some goods and/or services supplied by Council have been declared GST free or are excluded under Division 81 of the Goods and Services Tax Act 1999. Those goods and/or services which are GST free or excluded from GST are identified in the Schedule of Fees and Charges.

Accordingly if a fee that is shown as being subject to GST is subsequently proven not to be subject to GST, then that fee will be amended by reducing the GST to nil. Conversely if Council is advised that a fee which is shown as being not subject to GST becomes subject to GST then the fee will be increased but only to the extent of the GST.

Pricing Policy						
The following pricing principles have been used by Council as a guide in setting charges. These pricing principles adhere to Council's Access and Equity Policy and are reflected in the accompanying Schedule of Fees and Charges for 2022/2023.						
Pricing Principles and Basis Used by Council						
Pricing Principle Pricing Basis						
 Community Service – Service provides a broad community benefit and therefore full cost recovery should not apply. Partial cost recovery could apply in some circumstances 	Zero to partial cost recovery					
 Cost Recovery – Service benefits particular users making a contribution to their individual income, welfare or profits generally without any broader benefits to the community 	Full cost recovery					
 Market Price – Services that Council operates in a commercial market 	Market Price					
 Statutory – Charges set by Federal and State Government 	Statutory					
5. Third Party – Services provided by another service provider apart from Council	Third Party					

Application of Pricing Principles to Goods and Services								
Service	Principle	Basis of Cost						
Access to Information - Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009 (GIPA)	Statutory	Statutory						
Admission Fees:								
Broken Hill City Art Gallery; Broken Hill Regional Aquatic Centre; Albert Kersten Mining & Minerals Museum; Living Desert: The John Simons Flora and Fauna Sanctuary and Sculpture Site	Community Services	Partial Cost Recovery (except in Broken Hill Regional Aquatic Centre which is set by YMCA)						
Airport Landing and Passenger Charges	Cost Recovery	100% (except RFDS and Aero Club, Emergency Services)						
Animal Control	Statutory	Statutory (Except fees for Broken Hill Veterinary Clinic)						
Carnivals – Swimming Pools	Third Party	Set by YMCA						
Cemetery Fees	Cost Recovery	100%						
Certificates For Construction/Development Work	Market Price	100%						
Chemical Toilet Charges	Cost Recovery	100%						
Civic Centre	Cost Recovery	100%						
Construction Consents, etc.	Market Price	100%						
Contaminated Waste Charges	Cost Recovery	100%						
Development Applications	Statutory	Statutory						
Driveways	Cost Recovery	100%						
Inspections of Premises	Cost Recovery	100%						

Library	Cost Recovery	100 % Cost Recovery (except in regard to sale of old books, Internet service and providing Writer's residence on subsidised cost)
Nature Strips and Path Works	Market Price	100%
Permits	Statutory	Statutory
Photocopying	Cost Recovery	100%
Pounds and Impounding	Cost Recovery	100%
Rates Enquiries	Cost Recovery	100%
Rents/Hire Fees	Market Price	100%
Signs – new, maintenance, replacement	Cost Recovery	100 % (except in cases involving benefit to general public)
Subdivision Applications	Market Price	100%
Trade Waste	Cost Recovery	100%
Waste Removal	Cost Recovery	100%
Willyama Common	Cost Recovery	100%
Zoning Certificates (\$10.7)	Statutory	Statutory

	KEY THEME 1 - OUR COMMUNITY LIBRARY SERVICES							
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)		
1	Charles Rasp Memorial Library							
1 - 1	Public computers	Community services	Each	No	\$ -	No Charge		
1 - 2	Internet usage	Community services	Each	No	\$ -	No Charge		
1 - 3	Local history search - first 15 minutes free - fee from thereafter	Cost recovery	Per 30 minutes	Yes	\$ 2.27	\$25.00		
1 - 4	Photographic reproductions - black and white (various sizes)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	POA		
1 - 5	Visitor membership - refundable deposit	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 1.82	\$20.00		
1 - 6	Visitor membership - administration fee	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 0.45	\$5.00		
1 - 7	Replacement of lost library resource	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	Actual Cost		
1 - 8	Replacement DVD/CD case	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 0.45	\$5.00		
1 - 9	Replacement talking book case	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 0.91	\$10.00		
1 - 10	Replacement Library card	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 0.27	\$3.00		
1 - 11	Historical booklets	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	Upon Application		
1 - 12	Sale of books	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	\$0.20 - \$20.00		
1 - 13	Computer printout - cemetery record	Cost recovery	Per page	Yes	\$ 0.02	\$0.20		
1 - 14	Printing/Photocopying (A4 - black and white) - self service	Cost recovery	Per page	Yes	\$ 0.02	\$0.20		
1 - 15	Printing/Photocopying (A4 - colour) - self service	Cost recovery	Per page	Yes	\$ 0.14	\$1.50		
1 - 16	Printing/Photocopying (A3 - black and white) - self service	Cost recovery	Per page	Yes	\$ 0.04	\$0.40		
	Printing/Photocopying - (A3 - colour) - self service	Cost recovery	Per page	Yes	\$ 0.27	\$3.00		
	Scanning - self service	Cost recovery	Per page	No	\$ -	No Charge		
1 - 19	Microfiche/film reader - printout	Cost recovery	Per page	Yes	\$ 0.02	\$0.20		
1 - 20	Microfiche/film reader - printout (Not self/serve) - A4/A3	Cost recovery	Per page	Yes	\$ 0.09	\$1.00		
1 - 21	Inter Library Loans (ILL) - fees charged by other Library plus actual postage - except for special needs services of State Library which are free eg foreign languages boxes.	Cost recovery	Per item	Yes	10%	POA		

KEY THEME 1 - OUR COMMUNITY LIBRARY SERVICES						
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
1 - 22	Meeting room hire	Community services	Per day	Yes	\$ 5.00	\$55.00
	Events and workshops	Community services	Per event	Yes	10%	POA
1 - 24	3-D printing - 1 hour (60 minutes) - includes setup costs and first hour of printing	Cost recovery	Per 60 Minutes	Yes	\$ 0.91	\$10.00
1 - 25	3-D printing - each additional hour	Cost recovery	Per 60 Minutes	Yes	\$ 0.45	\$5.00

	KEY THEME 1 - OUR COMMUNITY							
	ROADS							
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)		
2	Permits – Road / Footpath							
2 - 1	Permit fee - Road/Footpath openings (plus restoration fee)	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$-	\$117.63 plus restoration fee		
2 - 2	Permit fee (Heavy Vehicle National Law)	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$78.08		
2 - 3	Permit fee - conveyance of stormwater from property boundary to Council's drainage system where approved (plus restoration fee)	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$28.11 plus restoration fee		
2 - 4	Late fee - any permit not received within 14 days of required date	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 29.05	\$319.59		
2 - 5	Unauthorised openings (additional to permit fee)	Cost Recovery	Each	Yes	10%	\$150.95 plus restoration fee		
2 - 6	Administration fee - cost recovery street closures	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 25.46	\$280.03		
2 - 7	Install road closures for cost recovery functions	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	By Quotation		
2 - 8	Heavy vehicle/over size limit permit - Reinstatement of infrastructure	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	By Quotation		
2 - 9	Deposit materials on footpaths	Cost recovery	Sq m	Yes	10%	By Quotation		
2 - 10	Application to enclose a public place in connection with the erection or demolition of a building (hoardings) <15m ²	Private	Each	Yes	\$ 9.65	\$106.18		
2 - 11	Application to enclose a public place in connection with the erection or demolition of a building (hoardings) >15m ²	Private	Each plus m ²	Yes	10%	\$106.18 plus \$10 per additional m2		
2 - 12	Construction of paving on public footpaths by cost recovery contractor (including driveways, dish crossings, footpaths)		Each	Yes	\$ 10.22	\$112.43		
2 - 13	Application for suspension of alcohol free zone	Community Service	Each	Yes	\$ 12.78	\$140.54		
2	Restoration Bond Fees (in addition to Permit Fee)							
2 - 14	Heavy duty road pavements (regional roads) - road pavement	Cost recovery	Sq m	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 15	Medium/light duty pavements (local roads) - road pavement	Cost recovery	Sq m	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 16	Medium/light duty pavements (local roads) - unsealed pavement	Cost recovery	Sq m	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 17	Footpath/nature strip (min 1m²) - asphalt/hot mix	Cost recovery	Sq m	Yes	10%	By quotation		

	KEY THEME 1 - OUR COMMUNITY							
	ROADS							
Item No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)		
2 - 18	Footpath/nature strip (min 1m ²) - plain concrete up to 100mm	Cost recovery	Sq m	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 19	Footpath/nature strip (min 1m ²) - plain concrete over 100mm	Cost recovery	m²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 20	Footpath/nature strip (min 1m ²) - pavers on concrete base	Cost recovery	m ²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 21	Footpath/nature strip (min 1m ²) - pavers on all other bases	Cost recovery	m²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 22	Footpath/nature strip (min 1m ²) - grass/earth	Cost recovery	m ²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 23	Footpath/nature strip (min 1m ²) - turf	Cost recovery	m ²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 24	Footpath/nature strip request for cracker dust (box out, provide materials and compact area)	Cost recovery	m ²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 25	Footpath/nature strip request for loam. Council to cover 50% of total cost of loam only	Cost recovery	m ²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 26	Driveways - concrete 120mm	Cost recovery	m ²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 27	Driveways - concrete 200mm	Cost recovery	m ²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 28	Kerb and gutter including laybacks	Cost recovery	m ²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 29	Saw cutting (road or footpath)	Cost recovery	m ²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 30	Road carriageway and shoulders - asphalt seal	Cost recovery	Sq m	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 31	Road carriageway and shoulders - asphalt seal and road base	Cost recovery	Sq m	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 32	Road carriageway and shoulders - bitumen seal	Cost recovery	Sq m	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 33	Road carriageway and shoulders - bitumen seal and road base pavement	Cost recovery	Sq m	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 34	Road carriageway and shoulders - road base pavement with no seal	Cost recovery	Sq m	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 35	Road surfacing (reinstatements only) jet patching (min 1m ²)	Cost recovery	m ²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 36	Road surfacing (reinstatements only) emulsion spraying - hand lance (min10m ²)	Cost recovery	m ²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 37	Road surfacing (reinstatements only) sprayed bitumen sealing (min 1000m²)	Cost recovery	m²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 38	Unsealed road grading and maintenance	Cost recovery	m ²	Yes	10%	By quotation		
2 - 39	Road - Line marking	Cost recovery	m ²	Yes	10%	By quotation		

	KEY THEME 1 - OUR COMMUNITY						
ROADS							
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)	
2	Traffic Control						
2 - 40	Abandoned vehicles - towing	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	Actual Cost plus 30%	
2 - 41	Abandoned vehicles - storage/impoundment fees	Cost recovery	Day	No	\$-	\$16.66	
2 - 42	Abandoned vehicles - administration fee	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 28.01	\$308.14	
Z - 43	Escort fee - including removal of signs and reinstatements for wide loads	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$11.73	\$129.08	
/ _ //	Equipment for public functions/events - erection and removal of traffic control devices	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	By Quotation	
7 - 45	Design of traffic control plans - consultation, site inspection and drafting	Cost recovery	Plan	Yes	\$ 41.07	\$451.79	
2 - 46	Hire of traffic controllers	Cost recovery	Hour	Yes	\$ 7.10	\$78.08	
2 - 47	Hire of traffic signs/equipment plus a \$50.00 refundable bond (per item)	Cost recovery	Day	Yes	\$ 1.64	\$22.90 plus \$50 refundable bond	
2 - 48	Replacement of damaged traffic signs/equipment (per item)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	By Quotation	

	KEY THEME 1 - OUR COMMUNITY						
	BUILDINGS AND PROPERTY						
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)	
3	Hire Fees – Parks						
3 - 1	Event Application Fee (all parks excluding Living Desert Sanctuary and Sculpture Site, ovals and Willyama Common, Gasworks Reserve) TIER 1 (minor events and gatherings)	Cost recovery	Event	Yes	\$ 9.55	\$105.00	
3 - 2	Event Application Fee (all parks excluding Living Desert Sanctuary and Sculpture Site, ovals and Willyama Common, Gasworks Reserve) TIER 2 (medium events and activities)	Cost recovery	Event	Yes	10%	\$261.00	
3 - 3	Event Application Fee (all parks excluding Living Desert Sanctuary and Sculpture Site, ovals and Willyama Common, Gasworks Reserve) TIER 3 (major events)	Cost recovery	Event	Yes	10%	\$521.00	
3 - 4	Waste Services - Additional MGB / Yellow Recycling	Cost recovery	Bin	Yes	10%	\$32.00	
3 - 5	Amusement Device (inflatable/mechanical ride)	Cost recovery	Event	Yes	10%	\$57.00	
3 - 6	Sturt Park Rotunda - casual community hire eg wedding ceremonies (exclusive use)	Cost recovery	Event	Yes	\$ 16.91	\$186.00	
3 - 7	Sturt Park Rotunda - business and private function hire no entry fees (exclusive use)	Cost recovery	Event	Yes	\$ 28.18	\$310.00	
3 - 8	Park - key replacement	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$ -	\$37.00	
3 - 9	Duke of Cornwall Park - basketball court - night rate per court	Cost recovery	Hour	Yes	\$ 1.55	\$17.00	
3 - 10	Duke of Cornwall Park - tennis court - night rate per court	Cost recovery	Hour	Yes	\$ 1.55	\$17.00	
3	Hire Fees - Town Square						
3 - 11	Power - key replacement	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$-	\$37.00	
3 - 12	Town Square hire fee	Cost recovery	Per day	Yes	\$ 8.09	\$89.00	
3	Hire Fees - Halls						
3 - 13	Building - key replacement	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$-	\$37.00	
3 - 14	Aged Persons Rest Centre hire - half day (four hours)	Cost recovery	Half day	Yes	\$ 8.00	\$88.00	
3 - 15	Aged Persons Rest Centre hire - full day	Cost recovery	Day	Yes	\$ 15.82	\$174.00	
3 - 16	Aged Persons Rest Centre - regular casual hire (hourly rate up to maximum daily rate)	Cost recovery	Hour	Yes	\$ 2.45	\$27.00	
3 - 17	Aged Persons Rest Centre hire - charitable organisations - half day (four hours)	Cost recovery	Half day	Yes	\$ 5.36	\$59.00	

	KEY THEME 1 - OUR COMMUNITY						
BUILDINGS AND PROPERTY							
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)	
3 - 18	Aged Persons Rest Centre hire - charitable organisations - full day	Cost recovery	Day	Yes	\$ 10.64	\$117.00	
3	Casual Hiring - Risk Assessment Administrative Fee			_			
3 - 19	Casual hiring risk assessment administrative fee	Cost recovery	Each	Yes		By Quotation	
3	Cemetery		-		-		
3 - 20	Exclusive right of burial (required for all new casket and ashes burial)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 85.18	\$937.00	
3 - 21	Exclusive right and work permit (spare)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 85.18	\$937.00	
3 - 22	Exclusive Right for restoration of old graves (includes Work Permit) – interment prior to 1971	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 32.09	\$353.00	
	Weekday interment of casket into new grave or existing grave	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$130.64	\$1,437.00	
3 - 24	Weekday interment of ashes (adult or child) into an existing grave or existing plot	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 41.18	\$453.00	
3 - 25	Weekday interment of subsequent set of ashes interred at same time as initial set of ashes (adult or child) into an existing grave or existing plot	Cost recovery	Subsequent after the first	Yes	\$ 20.64	\$227.00	
3 - 26	Weekday interment of casket, child into new grave (0-13yrs)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 41.18	\$453.00	
3 - 27	Weekday interment of ashes (adult or child) - new plot	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 56.82	\$625.00	
3 - 28	Weekday interment of subsequent set of ashes interred at same time as initial set of ashes (adult or child) - new plot	Cost recovery	Subsequent after the first	Yes	\$ 28.45	\$313.00	
3 - 29	Saturday interment of casket into new grave or existing grave	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$194.09	\$2,135.00	
3 - 30	Saturday interment of ashes (adult or child) into an existing grave or existing plot	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 56.82	\$625.00	
3 - 31	Saturday interment of subsequent set of ashes interred at same time as initial set of ashes (adult or child) - existing grave or plot	Cost recovery	Subsequent after the first	Yes	\$ 28.45	\$313.00	
3 - 32	Saturday interment of casket, child into new grave (0-13yrs)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 56.82	\$625.00	
3 - 33	Saturday interment of ashes (adult or child) - new plot	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 79.55	\$875.00	
3 - 34	Saturday interment of subsequent set of ashes interred at same time as initial set of ashes (adult or child) - new plot	Cost recovery	Subsequent after the first	Yes	\$ 39.82	\$438.00	
3 - 35	Outside interment hours interment of casket - additional fee	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 97.55	\$1,073.00	

	KEY THEME 1 - OUR	R COMMUNITY							
	BUILDINGS AND PROPERTY								
Item No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)			
3 - 36	Outside interment hours interment of ashes - additional fee	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 54.45	\$599.00			
3 - 37	Oversize plot requested - additional fee	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 24.64	\$271.00			
3 - 38	Pre-selected spare grave - additional fee	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 16.64	\$183.00			
3 - 39	Pre-selected spare niche - additional fee	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 16.64	\$183.00			
3 - 40	Reopen - slab removal for casket	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 41.82	\$460.00			
3 - 41	Reopen - slab removal for ashes	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 20.55	\$226.00			
3 - 42	Reopen for interment of ashes at the head end or foot end of a grave if feasible	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 20.55	\$226.00			
3 - 43	Vault reopen	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 40.27	\$443.00			
3 - 44	Work permit (required for any work conducted on site by a monumental mason)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 20.64	\$227.00			
3 - 45	Relocation within cemetery/exhumation	Cost recovery	Hour or part thereof	Yes	\$ 50.64	\$557.00			
3 - 46	Reopen for vacancy confirmation (charged if not vacant)	Cost recovery	Hour or part thereof	Yes	\$ 50.64	\$557.00			
3 - 47	Late interment notice for next day interment (Monday – Friday after 2pm, Saturday, Sunday, public holiday)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 23.55	\$259.00			
3 - 48	Search of cemetery records - minimum charge of \$15.00	Cost recovery	Hour or part thereof	Yes	\$ 6.82	\$75.00			

	KEY THEME 1 -	OUR COMMUNITY							
	PARKS AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES								
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)			
4	Alma Oval								
4 - 1	Alma Oval - with canteen	Third party	Day	Yes	\$ 25.64	\$282.00			
4 - 2	Alma Oval - without canteen	Third party	Day	Yes	\$ 21.82	\$240.00			
4 - 3	Alma Oval - canteen electrical (access canteen electrical appliances)	Third party	Day	Yes	\$ 6.64	\$73.00			
4 - 4	Alma Oval Floodlights	Third party	Hour	Yes	10%	\$35.00			
4 - 5	Alma Public School	Third party	Year	Yes	\$ 53.00	\$583.00			
4 - 6	Broken Hill Football League	Third party	Year	Yes	\$ 94.64	\$1,041.00			
4 - 7	Broken Hill Cricket League	Third party	Game	Yes	\$ 6.18	\$68.00			
4 - 8	South Football Club	Third party	Year	Yes	\$ 188.36	\$2,072.00			
4	Bill Renfrew Sportsground								
4 - 9	West Football Club	Third party	Year	Yes	\$ 77.64	\$854.00			
4 - 10	Broken Hill All Breeds Obedience Dog Club	Third party	Year	Yes	\$ 46.91	\$516.00			
4 - 11	West Cricket Club	Third party	Year	Yes	\$ 39.36	\$433.00			
4 - 12	Other organisations/groups	Third party	Day	Yes	\$ 7.18	\$79.00			
4	E.T. Lamb Memorial Oval								
4 - 13	Broken Hill South Cricket Club - training two days on nets per week/season	Third party	Season	Yes	\$ 22.09	\$243.00			
4 - 14	Softball club - training (once per week)	Third party	Season	Yes	\$ 9.55	\$105.00			
4 - 15	Soccer club – training (once per week)	Third party	Season	Yes	\$ 9.55	\$105.00			
4 - 16	Primary hardball cricket	Third party	Game	Yes	\$ 1.55	\$17.00			
4 - 17	Country Rugby League - junior training	Third party	Season	Yes	\$ 30.36	\$334.00			
4 - 18	Country Rugby League - senior training	Third party	Season	Yes	\$ 36.45	\$401.00			
4 - 19	Country Rugby League - juniors competition	Third party	Game	Yes	\$ 1.64	\$18.00			
4 - 20	Country Rugby League - seniors competition	Third party	Game	Yes	\$ 3.64	\$40.00			

	KEY THEME 1 - OUR COMMUNITY								
	PARKS AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES								
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)			
4	Memorial Oval								
4 - 21	Broken Hill Harness Racing Club - bar canteen rental	Third party	Month	Yes	\$ 36.45	\$401.00			
4 - 22	Broken Hill Harness Racing Club - race meetings	Third party	Night	Yes	\$111.27	\$1,224.00			
4 - 23	Trials - day	Third party	Each	Yes	\$ 13.27	\$146.00			
4 - 24	Trials - night	Third party	Each	Yes	\$ 30.36	\$334.00			
4 - 25	Broken Hill Football League	Third party	Year	Yes	\$ 91.82	\$1,010.00			
4 - 26	Central Football Club (power additional)	Third party	Year	Yes	\$ 283.91	\$3,123.00			
4 - 27	Combined dog clubs	Third party	Day	Yes	\$ 23.73	\$261.00			
4 - 28	SCPAA - Silver City Show - pre-show days (4) (power additional)	Third party	Day	Yes	\$ 19.91	\$219.00			
4 - 29	SCPAA - Silver City Show - show days (4) (power additional)	Third party	Day	Yes	\$ 99.45	\$1,094.00			
4	SCPAA to be responsible for cleaning of showgrou	unds (including cost of	additional bins)						
4 - 30	Casual hire	Third party	Each	Yes	10%	Set by \$355 Committee			
4 - 31	School carnivals - full day	Third party	Day	Yes	\$ 22.73	\$250.00			
4 - 32	School carnivals - half day (9am-12pm or 12pm-3pm)	Third party	Day	Yes	\$ 15.64	\$172.00			
4 - 33	Community events hire (no tickets or entry fees)	Third party	Day	Yes	\$ 37.45	\$412.00			
4 - 34	Commercial events hire (tickets and entry fees applicable)	Third party	Day	Yes	\$ 85.36	\$978 Hire fee plus 5% ticket sales			
4 - 35	Events bond (applicable to both community and commercial events)	Cost recovery	event	No	\$-	By quotation			
4 - 36	Memorial Oval - advertising	Cost recovery	Each/per year	Yes	\$ 72.00	\$792.00			
4	Norm Fox Sporting Complex								
4 - 37	Barrier District Cricket League	Third party	Year	Yes	\$142.00	\$1,562.00			
4 - 37	Schools hire fee	Third party	Person	Yes	\$ 0.36	\$4.00			
4 - 38	Special events – oval hire	Third party	Day	Yes	\$ 9.18	\$101.00			
4 - 39	Special events – oval and clubrooms	Third party	Day	Yes	\$ 26.18	\$288.00			
4 - 40	Special events – juniors	Third party	Person	Yes	\$ 0.36	\$4.00			

	KEY THEME 1 - OUR COMMUNITY							
	PARKS AND RECREA	ATIONAL FACILITIES						
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)		
4 - 41	Teams training on oval (two hours one day/week/season)	Third party	Season	Yes	\$ 43.45	\$478.00		
4 - 42	Bond - all organisations (refundable)	Third party	Season	Yes	\$ 11.91	\$131.00		
4	Picton Sportsground							
4 - 43	Oval - day hire (set by \$355 Committee)	Third party	Day	Yes	10%	Set by \$355 Committee		
4 - 44	Season hire (set by \$355 Committee)	Third party	Season	Yes	10%	Set by \$355 Committee		
4	BIU Band Hall							
4 - 45	BIU Band Inc	Third party	Year	Yes	\$ 66.82	\$735.00		
4 - 46	Broken Hill Civic Orchestra	Third party	Night	Yes	\$ 3.55	\$39.00		
4 - 47	Hire fee (9am-12pm)	Third party	Each	Yes	\$ 35.00	\$385.00		
4 - 48	Hire fee (9am-12pm) Small music functions-Less than 35 People	Third party	Each	Yes	\$ 7.73	\$85.00		
4 - 49	Deposit (refundable)	Third party	Each	No	\$ -	\$120.00		
4 - 50	Hire fee - prior day access (minimum two hours)	Third party	Hour	Yes	\$ 3.00	\$33.00		
4	Broken Hill Tennis Association - O'Neil Park							
4 - 51	Seniors	Third party	Year	Yes	\$ 10.00	\$110.00		
4 - 52	Concessions	Third party	Year	Yes	\$ 7.00	\$77.00		
4 - 53	Family (2 Adults & 2 Children)	Third party	Year	Yes	\$ 22.73	\$250.00		
4 - 54	Juniors	Third party	Year	Yes	\$ 3.00	\$33.00		
4 - 55	Associate Members	Third party	Year	Yes	\$ 3.00	\$33.00		
4 - 56	Court Hire	Third party	Per Player	Yes	\$ 0.73	\$8.00		
4 - 57	Hall Hire exc public liability (Non-Members)	Third party	Per Day	Yes	\$ 40.91	\$450.00		
4 - 58	Hall Hire exc public liability (Members)	Third party	Per Day	Yes	\$ 15.45	\$170.00		
4 - 59	Lights (Non-Members)	Third party	Hour	Yes	\$ 3.64	\$40.00		
4 - 60	Lights (Members)	Third party	Hour	Yes	\$ 2.73	\$30.00		
4 - 61	Barbecue Hire (Non-Members)	Third party	Per Day	Yes	\$ 13.64	\$150.00		
4 - 62	Barbecue Hire (Members)	Third party	Per Day	No	\$ -	No Charge		

	KEY THEME 2 - OUR	ECONOMY							
	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & TOURISM								
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)			
5	Visitor Information Centre								
5 - 1	Vehicle wash bay	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 1.36	\$15.00			
5 - 2	Showers (per shower)	Market price	Person	Yes	\$ 0.45	\$5.00			
5 - 3	Signage - display board (per sign) - large	Market price	Year	Yes	\$ 68.18	\$750.00			
5 - 4	Signage - display board (per sign) - small	Market price	Year	Yes	\$ 25.00	\$275.00			
5 - 5	Sales commission (accommodations, tours and attractions)	Market price	Sales	Yes	10%	12% commission on sales			
5 - 6	Signage - display of pull up banner or digital banner (per banner)	Market price	Year	Yes	\$ 43.18	\$475.00			
	Film Broken Hill								
5 - 7	Film permit - processing fee (Not for profit/students)	Community service	Each	No	\$ -	No Charge			
5 - 8	Film permit - processing fee (Commercial Films)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 18.18	\$200.00			
5 - 9	Film permit – road closures	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	By Quotation			
5 - 10	Traffic management plan (per plan per location)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	By Quotation			
5 - 11	Film Administration Fee	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 10.91	\$120.00			
5 - 12	Use of Council assets deposit (refundable)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 90.91	\$1,000.00			
	Banner Poles								
5 - 13	Banner Pole Flag Installation	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	By Quotation			
	Grant Application Assistance								
5 - 14	Grant application assistance fee	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	By Quotation			
5 - 15	Grant application success fee	Cost recovery	5% of grant	Yes	10%	By Quotation			

	KEY THEME 2 - OU	R ECONOMY							
	EVENTS AND CONFERENCES								
Item No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)			
6	Civic Centre								
6 - 1	Conference/Wedding Bookings	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	POA			
6 - 2	Full Civic Centre hire	Market price	8 hours	Yes	\$ 216.36	\$2,380.00			
6 - 3	Auditorium per day - 8 hours	Market price	8 hours	Yes	\$ 129.55	\$1,425.00			
6 - 4	Auditorium half hall per day - 8 hours	Market price	8 hours	Yes	\$ 81.82	\$900.00			
6 - 5	Auditorium per hour	Market price	Hour	Yes	\$ 25.00	\$275.00			
6 - 6	Auditorium half hall per hour	Market price	Hour	Yes	\$ 22.73	\$250.00			
6 - 7	Plaza Hire	Market price	Hour	Yes	10%	\$440.00			
6 - 8	Community, charity and not for profit	Market price	Per hire fee	Yes	10%	25% Discount			
6 - 9	Government incl Schools	Market price	Per hire fee	Yes	10%	10% Discount			
6 - 10	Chips Rafferty Function Room (Ground Floor) per day - 8 hours	Market price	8 hours	Yes	\$ 36.36	\$400.00			
6 - 11	Chips Rafferty Function Room (Ground Floor) half day - 4 hours	Market price	4 hours	Yes	\$ 31.82	\$350.00			
6 - 12	Function room 2 or 3 per day - 8 hours	Market price	8 hours	Yes	\$ 40.91	\$450.00			
6 - 13	Function room 2 or 3 half day - 4 hours	Market price	4 hours	Yes	\$ 36.36	\$400.00			
6 - 14	Function rooms 2 and 3 per day - 8 hours	Market price	8 hours	Yes	\$ 59.09	\$650.00			
6 - 15	Function room 2 and 3 half day - 4 hours	Market price	4 hours	Yes	\$ 50.00	\$550.00			
6 - 16	Function room hourly rate (outside of standard hire duration)	Market price	Hour	Yes	\$ 8.00	\$88.00			
6 - 17	Change rooms	Market price	Per room	Yes	\$ 1.82	\$20.00			
6 - 18	Kitchen usage	Market price	Per day	Yes	\$ 25.00	\$275.00			
6 - 19	Public holiday/weekend/night (6pm - 12am) surcharge	Market price	Per hire fee	Yes	10%	25% Surcharge			
6 - 20	Surcharge Catered booking (per day)	Market price	Per day	Yes	\$ 12.27	\$135.00			
6 - 21	Deposit to secure booking	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	25% of Quote			
6 - 22	Functions extending beyond contracted finishing time (hourly fee plus labour cost)	Market price	Hour	Yes	\$ 30.00	\$330.00			
6 - 23	Additional staff (per staff member)	Market price	Hour	Yes	\$ 5.18	\$57.00			
6 - 24	Additional staff (per staff member) Saturday, Sunday, public holidays	Market price	Hour	Yes	\$ 7.27	\$80.00			
6 - 25	Excess cleaning charge - Monday to Friday - 8am-6pm	Market price	Hour	Yes	\$ 7.27	\$80.00			
6 - 26	Excess cleaning charge Saturday, Sunday, public holidays	Market price	Hour	Yes	\$ 10.45	\$115.00			

	KEY THEME 2 - OU	R ECONOMY				
	EVENTS AND CO	NFERENCES				
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
6 - 27	Additional technical staff - Monday to Friday	Market price	Hour	Yes	\$ 8.18	\$90.00
6 - 28	Additional technical staff Saturday, Sunday, public holidays	Market price	Hour	Yes	\$ 11.36	\$125.00
6 - 29	Setup outside venue	Market price	Hour	Yes	\$ 5.18	\$57.00
6 - 30	Setup outside venue (outside business hours)	Market price	Hour	Yes	\$ 7.27	\$80.00
6 - 31	Merchandise sales	Market price	Event	Yes	10%	10% Gross
6 - 32	Follow Spot	Cost recovery	Booking	Yes	10%	\$90 + operator hourly cost
6 - 33	Dancefloor	Cost recovery	Booking	Yes	\$ 10.36	\$114.00
6 - 34	Civic Centre bar - commercial	Market price	Per event	Yes	10%	100% sales to Civic Centre
6 - 35	Civic Centre bar - not-for-profit	Cost recovery	Per event	Yes	10%	50% profit to Civic Centre 50% profit to not-for-profit organisation
6 - 36	Portable bar set-up fee	Cost recovery	Per event	Yes	10%	\$114.00
6 - 37	Civic Centre Liquor Licence (off premise)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$206.00
6 - 38	Breakages	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	Actual Cost
6 - 39	Three phase power - external connection only	Market price	Per day	Yes	10%	Actual Cost + 15%
6 - 40	In-house AV System (Function Room 2 and 3) includes data projector and screen, laser pointer, mouse, keyboard	Market price	Per day	Yes	\$ 10.00	\$110.00
6 - 41	Special external equipment hire (includes administration fee)	Market price	Per event	Yes	10%	Actual Cost + 15%
6 - 42	Streaming/data upload	Market price	Per day	Yes	\$ 9.09	\$100.00
6 - 43	Portable Conferencing Unit	Market price	Hour	Yes	\$ 5.00	\$55.00
6 - 44	Smoke machine	Market price	Session	Yes	\$ 4.09	\$45.00
6 - 45	Isolation of fire system (for stage productions using smoke and hazer)	Cost recovery	Booking	Yes		Actual Cost + 15%
6 - 46	Steinway piano	Market price	Booking	Yes	\$ 25.00	\$275.00
6 - 47	Tea and coffee service per person (minimum 10 people)	Cost recovery	Booking	Yes	\$ 0.32	\$3.50
6 - 48	Biscuits per person (minimum 10 people)	Cost recovery	Booking	Yes	\$ 0.14	\$1.50
6 - 49	Juice per person (minimum 10 people)	Cost recovery	Booking	Yes	10%	\$1.50

	KEY THEME 2 - OUR ECONOMY								
	EVENTS AND CONFERENCES								
Item No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)			
6 - 50	Crockery and cutlery	Cost recovery	Booking	Yes	10%	\$1.50			
6 - 51	Box Office Set Up	Cost recovery	Cost recovery	Yes	\$ 10.36	\$114.00			
6 - 52	Ticket commission Council venue	Market price	Ticket	Yes	10%	10% of ticket price			
6 - 53	Ticket commission non Council venue	Market price	Ticket	Yes	10%	12% of ticket price			
6 - 54	Ticket commission Not for Profit Organisation	Market price	Ticket	Yes	10%	5% of ticket price			
6 - 55	Ticket printing fee	Cost recovery	Ticket	Yes	10%	\$2.00			
6 - 56	Set Up & Design Window Projection - standard still images - Civic Centre Only	Market Display	Display	Yes	10%	\$180.00			
6 - 57	Set up & Design Window Projection - standard still images - Civic Centre and THF	Market Display	Display	Yes	10%	\$270.00			
6 - 58	Set Up & Design Window Projection - video/moving images - Civic Centre Only	Market Display	Display	Yes	10%	\$360.00			
6 - 59	Running Cost Window Projection - Civic Centre Only	Market Display	Display	Yes	10%	\$285.00			
6 - 60	Running Cost Window Projection - Civic Centre & THF	Market Display	Display	Yes	10%	\$342.00			
6 - 61	Stage risers	Cost recovery	Booking	Yes	10%	\$20.00			
6 - 62	Catering	Cost recovery	Booking	Yes	10%	Actual Cost plus 15%			
6 - 63	Security	Cost recovery	Booking	Yes	10%	Actual Cost plus 15%			
6 - 64	Complimentary ticket fee	Cost recovery	Ticket	Yes	10%	\$2.50			

	KEY THEME 2 - OU	R ECONOMY							
AIRPORT									
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)			
7	Airport Operations								
7 - 1	Landing and Passenger Charges: Regular Passenger Transport (RPT) operators that operate on a set timetable regularly landing in Broken Hill 7 - 1 more than twice in one week and where Airport facilities are made available to the operator and its passengers, including counter and baggage handling facilities.								
7 - 2	RPT Passenger Charges (arriving and departing). Special arrangements may apply by Council Resolution.	Cost Recovery	Person	Yes	10%	Arrangement for Rex fees to be covered under Partnership agreement (Commercial in confidence)			
7 - 3	Up to 2500kg maximum take-off weight (MTOW) - account	Cost recovery	per landing	Yes	\$ 1.91	\$21.00			
7 - 4	2501kg to 5000kg maximum take-off weight (MTOW) - account	Cost recovery	per tonne	Yes	\$ 1.91	\$21.00			
7 - 5	5001kg to 15000kg MTOW - account	Cost recovery	per tonne	Yes	\$ 3.27	\$36.00			
7 - 6	15001kg plus MTOW	Cost recovery	per tonne	Yes	\$ 4.91	\$54.00			
7 - 7	Military aircraft	Cost recovery	per tonne	Yes	10%	Set by AAA			
7 - 8	Military helicopters	Cost recovery	per tonne	Yes	10%	Set by AAA			
7 - 9	Aero Club of Broken Hill (Aircraft owned by Aero Club of Broken Hill)	Community service	per tonne	Yes	10%	33% of Fee			
7 - 10	Operator offering pilot training as major part of operation	Community service	per tonne	Yes	10%	33% of Fee			

	KEY THEME 2 - OUR	ECONOMY							
	AIRPORT								
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)			
7 - 11	Aircraft performing circuits - one landing fee per three touchdowns or part thereof - Landings must be on the same day	Community service	Three landings	Yes	10%	Aircraft performing circuits – one landing fee per three touchdowns or part thereof. Landings must be on the same day			
7 - 12	Aircraft deployed by Emergency Services (excl RFDS) responding to emergency	Community service	per tonne	No	\$ -	No Charge			
7 - 13	Aircraft deployed by Little Wings for medical patient transport	Community service	per tonne	No	\$-	No Charge			
7 - 14	Aircraft deployed by Angel Flight for medical patient transport	Community service	per tonne	No	\$ -	No Charge			
7 - 15	Hire of pilots meeting room (minimum for two hours)	Community service	per hour	Yes	\$ 3.64	\$40.00			
7 - 16	Airport Reporting Officer supervision airside	Cost recovery	per hour	Yes	\$ 12.73	\$140.00			
7 - 17	Airport Reporting Officer supervision airside outside normal operating hours, weekends, public holidays	Cost recovery	per hour	Yes	\$ 25.45	\$280.00			
7 - 18	Royal Flying Doctor Service	Community service	per tonne	Yes	10%	50% of Fee			
7 - 19	Annual Landing Fee for GA Aircraft under 2500kg MTOW for Broken Hill LGA Residents. Unlimited Landings (Private Use Only)	Cost recovery	Year	Yes	\$ 20.00	\$220.00			
7	Aircraft Parking Area								
7 - 20	Aircraft parking allotments – exclusive of landing fees	Cost recovery	Month	Yes	\$ 4.82	\$53.00			
7 - 21	Non-commercial operator's parking allotments – inclusive of landing fees	Cost recovery	Month	Yes	\$ 8.18	\$90.00			

	KEY THEME 2 - OUR ECONOMY							
	AIRPORT							
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)		
7	Car Parking Hire (Secure car park)							
7 - 22	Permanent space (per space)	Cost recovery	Month	Yes	\$ 6.55	\$72.00		
7 - 23	Casual space (per space)	Cost recovery	Day	Yes	\$ 1.00	\$11.00		
7	7 Car Parking (Unsecured parking in Public car park)							
7 - 24	First Three Hours	Cost recovery	Per Period	No	\$ -	Free		
7 - 25	Three to Five Hours	Cost recovery	Per Period	Yes	\$ 0.59	\$6.50		
7 - 26	Five plus hours	Cost recovery	Per Day	Yes	\$ 0.95	\$10.50		
7 - 27	Two plus Days	Cost recovery	Per Period	Yes	10%	\$10 first day \$6 for each subsequent day		
7 - 28	Long Term Permit	Cost recovery	Per annum	Yes	\$ 52.27	\$575.00		
7	Airport Terminal Building Advertising - External (Must be tourism linked)							
7 - 29	Signage 2.4m x 1.2m	Market price	Year	Yes	10%	POA		

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR E	NVIRONMENT							
	LIVING DESERT								
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)			
8	General Admission		-	-					
8 - 1	Adult (each)	Cost recovery	Per visit	Yes	\$ 0.91	\$10.00			
8 - 2	Concession (pensioners, student, seniors card, groups)	Cost recovery	Per visit	Yes	\$ 0.64	\$7.00			
8 - 3	Child under 5 years	Cost recovery	Per visit	No	\$ -	No Charge			
8 - 4	Family with children	Cost recovery	Per visit	Yes	\$ 2.27	\$25.00			
8	Annual Passes								
8 - 5	Residents annual multi pass for Living Desert and Geocentre (each adult)	Cost recovery	Per person per year	Yes	\$ 2.27	\$25.00			
8 - 6	Residents annual multi pass for Living Desert and Geocentre - Concessions	Cost recovery	Per person per year	Yes	\$ 1.82	\$20.00			
8	Primitive Camping								
8 - 7	Caravan Site Fee - per night up to two people	Cost recovery	Site	Yes	\$ 2.27	\$25.00			
8 - 8	Additional people	Cost recovery	Person	Yes	10%	\$12.00			
8 - 9	Camping Site Fee	Cost recovery	Person	Yes	10%	\$12.00			
8	Function Hire								
8 - 9	Up to 100 persons	Cost recovery	Function	Yes	10%	\$120 plus entry fee for each attendee			
8 - 10	101 - 250 persons	Cost recovery	Function	Yes	10%	\$295 plus entry fee for each attendee			
8 - 11	251 persons and above	Cost recovery	Function	Yes	10%	\$580 plus entry fee for each attendee			
8 - 12	Application for Public Liability Insurance Cover (Cost Recovery functions only) Note: This cover does not apply to incorporated bodies, sporting clubs or associations	Cost recovery	Function	Yes	10%	By Quotation			
8	WILLYAMA COMMO	N							
8	Pounding and Impounding								
8 - 13	Driving fee	Cost recovery	Beast	No	\$ -	\$20.00			
8 - 14	Impoundment fee	Cost recovery	Beast	No	\$ -	\$30.00			
8 - 15	Release fee	Cost recovery	Beast	No	\$ -	\$30.00			
8 - 16	Deterrent fee	Cost recovery	Beast	No	\$ -	\$40.00			

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENVIRONMENT						
	LIVING DESERT						
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)	
8 - 17	Total cost per beast \$110.00 - one beast represents one horse or cow and equivalent to ten sheep or goats	Cost recovery	Beast	No	\$ -	\$110.00	
8 - 18	Sustenance fee	Cost recovery	Beast	Yes	10%	Actual Cost	

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR EN PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT A					
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
10	Fees for development applications—other than State significant development	opment				
10 - 1	All fees relating to Development Applications, Applications for modification of a development consent, reviews and appeals See page 56 - Town Planning Statutory Fees - Item 10-1	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	As specified by Part 13 and Schedule 4 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021
10 - 2	Lodgement of building plans at Essential Water for proponent	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	\$96.20 plus Essential Water fee
10 - 3	Amendment of Local Environmental Plan (LEP) (including rezoning)	Cost Recovery	Each	No	\$-	\$5,314.00 plus 3rd party charges
10	FEES FOR CERTIFICATION WORK					
10	Certification Work Category 1: Class 10 building up to 120m2 floor area and up to 8m in height, with no internal dividers/walls, not involving any performance solutions					
10 - 4	Category 1 CC Package- Includes: 1 Construction Certificate application, and Principal Certifier appointment, and Up to 2 critical stage inspections, and 1 Occupation certificate application	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 67.09	\$738.00
10 - 5	Category 1 CDC Package- includes: 1 Complying Development Certificate application, and Principal Certifier appointment, and Up to 2 Critical stage inspections, and 1 Occupation certificate application	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 83.36	\$917.00
10 - 6	Application for a Construction Certificate relating to a Category 1 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 42.45	\$467.00
10 - 7	Application for a Complying Development Certificate relating to a Category 1 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 60.45	\$665.00

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENV PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT AN					
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
10 - 8	Appointment of Council as Principal Certifier for development relating to a Category 1 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 13.45	
10 - 9	Application for an Occupation Certificate relating to a Category 1 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 12.18	\$134.00
10 - 10	Critical Stage inspection of Category 1 building where Council is the Principal Certifier	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 13.00	\$143.00
10 - 11	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution not relating to fire safety	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$445.00
10 - 12	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution relating to fire safety	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$792.00
10	Certification Work Category 2: A new class 1 building not involving any performance solutions					
10 - 13	Category 2 CC Package- Includes: 1 Construction Certificate application, and Principal Certifier appointment, and Up to 5 Critical stage inspections, and 1 Occupation certificate application	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 130.45	\$1,435.00
10 - 14	Category 2 CDC Package- includes: 1 Complying Development Certificate application, and Principal Certifier appointment, and Up to 5 Critical stage inspections, and 1 Occupation certificate application	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 150.82	\$1,659.00
10 - 15	Application for a Construction Certificate relating to a Category 2 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 69.45	\$764.00
10 - 16	Application for a Complying Development Certificate relating to a Category 2 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 92.00	\$1,012.00
10 - 17	Appointment of Council as Principal Certifier for development relating to a Category 2 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 13.45	\$148.00
10 - 18	Application for an Occupation Certificate relating to a Category 2 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 21.18	\$233.00
10 - 19	Critical Stage inspection of Category 2 building where Council is the Principal Certifier	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 13.00	\$143.00

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENVIRONMENT PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND COMPLIANCE								
lterr	n No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)		
10 -	20	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution not relating to fire safety	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$445.00		
10 -	21	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution relating to fire safety	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$792.00		
10		Certification Work Category 3: Alteration or additions to an existing class 1 building that is NOT BASIX affected and does not involve any performance solutions OR Any Class 10 building not in Category 1 that does not involve any performance solutions							
10 -	22	Category 3 CC Package- Includes: 1 Construction Certificate application, and Principal Certifier appointment, and Up to 3 Critical stage inspections, and 1 Occupation certificate application	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 82.82	\$911.00		
10 -	23	Category 3 CDC Package- includes: 1 Complying Development Certificate application, and Principal Certifier appointment, and Up to 3 Critical stage inspections, and 1 Occupation certificate application	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 95.00	\$1,045.00		
10 -	24	Application for a Construction Certificate relating to a Category 3 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 42.45	\$467.00		
10 -	25	Application for a Complying Development Certificate relating to a Category 3 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 56.00	\$616.00		
10 -	26	Appointment of Council as Principal Certifier for development relating to a Category 3 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 13.45	\$148.00		
10 -	27	Application for an Occupation Certificate relating to a Category 3 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 21.18	\$233.00		
10 -	28	Critical Stage inspection of Category 3 building where Council is the Principal Certifier	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 13.00	\$143.00		
10 -	29	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution not relating to fire safety	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$445.00		

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENVIRONMENT PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND COMPLIANCE							
lter	m No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)	
10 -	30	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution relating to fire safety	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$792.00	
10		Certification Work Category 4: Additions or alterations to an existing Class 1 dwelling that is BASIX affected development, but does not involve any performance solutions.						
10 -	31	Category 4 CC Package-Includes: 1 Construction Certificate application, and Principal Certifier appointment, and Up to 3 Critical stage inspections, and 1 Occupation certificate application	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 95.00	\$1,045.00	
10 -	32	Category 4 CDC Package- includes: 1 Complying Development Certificate application, and Principal Certifier appointment, and Up to 3 Critical stage inspections, and 1 Occupation certificate application	Market price	Each	Yes	\$111.18	\$1,223.00	
10 -	33	Application for a Construction Certificate relating to a Category 4 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 56.00	\$616.00	
10 -	34	Application for a Complying Development Certificate relating to a Category 4 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 74.00	\$814.00	
10 -	35	Appointment of Council as Principal Certifier for development relating to a Category 4 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 13.45	\$148.00	
10 -	36	Application for an Occupation Certificate relating to a Category 4 building	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 25.73	\$283.00	
10 -	37	Critical Stage inspection of Category 4 building where Council is the Principal Certifier	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 13.00	\$143.00	
10 -	38	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution not relating to fire safety	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$445.00	
10 -	39	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution relating to fire safety	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$792.00	

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR EN PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT A					
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
10	Certification Work Category 5: A new Class 1 dwelling AND a detached Class 10a shed/garage/carport patio, neither involving any performance solutions					
10 - 40	Category 5 CC Package- Includes: 1 Construction Certificate application, and Principal Certifier appointment, and Up to 7 Critical stage inspections, and 2 Occupation certificate applications (1 for the dwelling, 1 for the outbuilding)	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 192.00	\$2,112.00
10 - 41	Category 4 CDC Package- includes: 1 Complying Development Certificate application, and Principal Certifier appointment, and Up to 7 Critical stage inspections, and 2 Occupation certificate applications (1 for the dwelling, 1 for the outbuilding)	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 221.91	\$2,441.00
10 - 42	Additional critical Stage inspection of Category 5 development where Council is the Principal Certifier	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 13.00	\$143.00
10	Certification Work Category 6: New domestic swimming pool that is NOT BASIX affected development.					
10 - 43	Category 6 CC Package- Includes: 1 Construction Certificate application, and consideration of performance solution relating to H2P4, and Principal Certifier appointment, and Up to 3 Critical stage inspections, and 1 Occupation certificate application. (note additional fees below may apply)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$978.00

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENVIRONMENT PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT AND COMPLIANCE							
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)		
10 - 44	Category 6 CDC Package- Includes: 1 Complying Development Certificate application, and consideration of performance solution relating to H2P4, and Principal Certifier appointment, and Up to 3 Critical stage inspections, and 1 Occupation certificate application. (note additional fees below may apply)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$1,067.00		
10 - 45	Application for a Construction Certificate relating to a Category 6 building	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$517.00		
10 - 46	Application for a Complying Development Certificate relating to a Category 6 building	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$616.00		
10 - 47	Appointment of Council as Principal Certifier for development relating to a Category 6 building	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$247.00		
10 - 48	Application for an Occupation Certificate relating to a Category 6 development	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$283.00		
10 - 49	Critical Stage inspection of Category 6 development where Council is the Principal Certifier	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$143.00		
10 - 50	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution relating to Performance Requirement other than H2P4	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$792.00		
10	Certification Work Category 7: New domestic swimming pool that is BASIX affected development.							
10 - 51	Category 7 CC Package- Includes: 1 Construction Certificate application, and consideration of performance solution relating to H2P4, and Principal Certifier appointment, and Up to 3 Critical stage inspections, and 1 Occupation certificate application. (note additional fees below may apply)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$1,022.00		

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR EN PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT AI					
Item No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
10 - 52	Category 7 CDC Package- Includes: 1 Complying Development Certificate application, and consideration of performance solution relating to H2P4, and Principal Certifier appointment, and Up to 3 Critical stage inspections, and 1 Occupation certificate application. (note additional fees below may apply)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$1,111.00
10 - 53	Application for a Construction Certificate relating to a Category 7 building (note additional fees below may apply)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$566.00
10 - 54	Application for a Complying Development Certificate relating to a Category 7 building (note additional fees below may apply)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$665.00
10 - 55	Appointment of Council as Principal Certifier for development relating to a Category 7 building	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$247.00
10 - 56	Application for an Occupation Certificate relating to a Category 7 development	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$283.00
10 - 57	Critical Stage inspection of Category 7 development where Council is the Principal Certifier	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$143.00
10 - 58	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution relating to fire safety (does not include NSW Fire & Rescue fees if applicable)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$792.00
10	Certification Work Category 8: Alterations to existing Class 5, 6, 7 or 8 building with a total floor area less than 200m2 (no additional floor area proposed)					
10 - 59	Application for a Construction Certificate relating to a Category 8 building (note additional fees below may apply)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$467.00
10 - 60	Application for a Complying Development Certificate relating to a Category 8 building (note additional fees below may apply)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$566.00
10 - 61	Appointment of Council as Principal Certifier for development relating to a Category 6 building	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$247.00
10 - 62	Application for an Occupation Certificate relating to a Category 6 development	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$283.00

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENVIRONMENT PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT AND COMPLIANCE							
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)		
10 - 63	Critical Stage inspection of Category 6 development where Council is the Principal Certifier	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$143.00		
10 - 64	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution relating to F3P1 only	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$198.00		
10 - 65	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution not relating to fire safety (other than F3P1)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$445.00		
10 - 66	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution relating to fire safety (does not include NSW Fire & Rescue fees if applicable)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$792.00		
10	Certification Work Category 9: Alterations and/or additions to existing Class 5, 6, 7 or 8 building with a total final floor area less than 200m2							
10 - 67	Application for a Construction Certificate relating to a Category 9 building (note additional fees below may apply)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	The greater of \$467 OR 0.124% of the estimated development cost (where estimated development cost includes GST and is rounded up to the next \$1000)		

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENVIRONMENT PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT AND COMPLIANCE							
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)		
10 - 68	Application for a Complying Development Certificate relating to a Category 9 building (note additional fees below may apply)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	The greater of \$665 OR 0.124% of the estimated development cost (where estimated development cost includes GST and is rounded up to the next \$1000)		
10 - 69	Appointment of Council as Principal Certifier for development relating to a Category 10 building	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$247.00		
10 - 70	Application for an Occupation Certificate relating to a Category 10 development	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$283.00		
10 - 71	Critical Stage inspection of Category 10 development where Council is the Principal Certifier	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$143.00		
10 - 72	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution relating to F3P1 only	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$198.00		
10 - 73	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution not relating to fire safety (other than F3P1)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$445.00		
10 - 74	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution relating to fire safety (does not include NSW Fire & Rescue fees if applicable)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$792.00		

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR EN PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT A					
Item No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
10	Certification Work Category 10: NEW Class 5, 6, 7 or 8 building with a total final floor area less than 500m2 OR Alteration/additions to class 5, 6, 7 or 8 building with final total floor area between 200m2 and 500m2					
10 - 75	Application for a Construction Certificate relating to a Category 10 building (note additional fees below may apply)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	The greater of \$665 OR 0.124% of the estimated development cost (where estimated development cost includes GST and is rounded up to the next \$1000)
10 - 76	Application for a Complying Development Certificate relating to a Category 10 building (note additional fees below may apply)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	The greater of \$864 OR 0.124% of the estimated development cost (where estimated development cost includes GST and is rounded up to the next \$1000)
10 - 77	Appointment of Council as Principal Certifier for development relating to a Category 10 building	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$247.00

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENVIRONMENT PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND COMPLIANCE									
Item No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)				
10 - 78	Application for an Occupation Certificate relating to a Category 10 development	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$283.00				
10 - 79	Critical Stage inspection of Category 10 development where Council is the Principal Certifier	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$143.00				
10 - 80	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution relating to F3P1 only	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$198.00				
10 - 81	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution not relating to fire safety (other than F3P1)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$445.00				
10 - 82	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution relating to fire safety (does not include NSW Fire & Rescue fees if applicable)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$792.00				
10	Certification Work Category 11: NEW or alterations/additions to Class 5, 6, 7 or 8 building with a total final floor area between 500m2 and 2000m2									
10 - 83	Application for a Construction Certificate relating to a Category 11 building (note additional fees below may apply)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	The greater of \$764 OR 0.124% of the estimated development cost (where estimated development cost includes GST and is rounded up to the next \$1000)				

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENV PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT AN					
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
10 - 84	Application for a Complying Development Certificate relating to a Category 11 building (note additional fees below may apply)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	The greater of \$962 OR 0.124% of the estimated development cost (where estimated development cost includes GST and is rounded up to the next \$1000)
10 - 85	Appointment of Council as Principal Certifier for development relating to a Category 11 building	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$247.00
10 - 86	Application for an Occupation Certificate relating to a Category 11 development	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$283.00
10 - 87	Critical Stage inspection of Category 11 development where Council is the Principal Certifier	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$143.00
10 - 88	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution relating to F3P1 only	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$198.00
10 - 89	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution not relating to fire safety (other than F3P1)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$445.00
10 - 90	Additional CC/CDC fee - Performance Solution relating to fire safety (does not include NSW Fire & Rescue fees if applicable)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$792.00
10	Certification Work Category 12: New or Alterations/additions to a Class 2, 3, or 9 building, less than 2000m2 OR other work not listed in any other category					
10 - 91	All certification work Note: Quotations to be based on the hours of work estimated to be required, plus on-costs with reference to other categories of fees in this schedule.	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	POA

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENV PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT AN					
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
10	Certification Work Category X: Certification work on: a. an unclassified building, or b. a class 2-9 building having- i. a floor area of more than 2000m2, or ii. A rise in storeys of more than- (A) 3 storeys, or (B) 4 storeys but only if the ground floor or basement level is a class 7a building and the other 3 storeys are a class 2 building, or c. Subdivision work, such as: i. Appointment as Principal Certifier for subdivision development, or ii. Subdivision Works Certificates					
10 - 92	All certification work Note: Council currently does not have any employee registered certifiers that can perform this work. As a result, the fees for such services will be the actual cost to Council plus a 10% administration and handling fee.	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	Actual cost +10%
10	Other Certification work fees					
10 - 93	Site inspection for CC or CDC where Council is not certifier with application (buildings within the scope of Building Surveyor - Restricted (all classes of building) only) (s16 EP&A(DC&FS) Reg 2021 or s139 EP&A Reg 2021)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$134 per hour or part there of (minumum 2 hours)
10 - 94	Critical Stage inspection where Council is not Principal Certifier - Class 1 and 10 buildings only	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$269.00
10 - 95	Critical Stage inspection where Council is not Principal Certifier - buildings within the scope of Building Surveyor - Restricted (all classes of building), other than class 1 and 10.	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	\$362.00, plus \$134 per hour after the first hour (or part hour) travelling or on site

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENV PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT AN					
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
10 - 96	Application for modified Construction Certificate or Complying Development Certificate (minor/insubstanial changes only)	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	The greater of either 25% of the original application fee OR \$270
10 - 97	Application for modified Construction Certificate or Complying Development Certificate other than minor	Market price	Each	Yes	10%	60% of the original application fee
10 - 98	Administration fee (if application or appointment is withdrawn prior to work being carried out) Note: Where a fee package was used, the manager in charge of the certification work shall determine the amount to be refunded with reference to the proportion of work carried out, and subtract this administration fee from the amount remaining.	Cost Recovery	Each	Yes	10%	\$143.00
10	OTHER - PLANNING, BUILDING AND COMPLIANCE					
10	Subdivision Certificate (SC)					
10 - 99	Subdivision Certificate (LGA Act) - 1 - 10 lots	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 11.36	\$125.00
10 - 100	Subdivision Certificate (LGA Act) - more than 10 lots	Market price	Each	Yes	\$ 15.73	\$173.00
10	Registration of Certificate by private certifier					
10 - 101	Certificate registration fee	Statutory	Each	Yes	\$ 3.27	\$36.00
10	Planning Certificates - Section 10.7 (formerly Section 149)					
10 - 102	Application for planning certificate under the Act, section 10.7(1) (formerly Section 149 (2))	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	As per item 9.7, Sch 4, EP&A Reg 2021
10 - 103	Additional fee if planning certificate includes advice under the Act, section 10.7(5) (formerly Section 149 (5))	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	As per item 9.8, Sch 4, EP&A reg 2021
10 - 104	Additional fee if Planning Certificate required urgently	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 8.55	\$94.00
10 - 105	Planning certificate administration charge upon cancellation of application	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	50% of application fee

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENV PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT AN					
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
10 - 106	Provision of certified copy of a document, map or plan under the Act, section 10.8(2)	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	As per item 9.9, Sch 4, EP&A Reg 2021
10	Building Information Certificate Fees					
10 - 107	Application for Building Information Certificate relating to a Class 1 building or a class 10 building	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	\$425.00
10 - 108	Application for Building Information Certificate relating to part of a building that consists of an external wall only or does not otherwise have a floor area	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	\$425.00
10 - 109	Application for Building Information Certificate relating to a class 2-9 building were the floor area of the building or part does not exceed 200 square metres	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	\$425.00
10 - 110	Application for Building Information Certificate relating to a class 2-9 building were the floor area of the building or part is between 200m ² and 2,000 m ²	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$425.00, plus \$0.50 for each square meter or part square meter, by which the floor area exceeds 200 square meters.
10 - 111	Application for Building Information Certificate relating to a class 2-9 building were the floor area of the building or part exceeds 2,000 square metres	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$1325.00, plus \$0.10 per square meter, or part square meter, by which the floor area exceeds 2,000 square meters
10 - 112	Additional fee for Building Information Certificate where more than one inspection is necessary	Statutory	Each application	No	\$-	\$100.00
10	Certificates as to Notices / Orders					
10 - 113	Application for a certificate as to whether there are any outstanding notices issued by the Council in respect of land	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$-	\$83.00

		KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENV PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT AN					
ltem	No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
10		Fees for Applications under section 68 of the Local Government Act 19	93				
10 -	114	Application to install manufactured home, or other moveable dwelling (includes two inspections)	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$ -	\$1,069.00
10 -	115	Additional Inspection for manufactured home, moveable dwelling or associated structure	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$ -	\$136.00
10 -	116	Part C2 or C3 - Place waste/waste storage container in a public place other than a road	Cost recovery	\$100 per application and \$20 per week or part thereof	No	\$-	\$104 per application and \$21 per week or part thereof
10 -	117	Part E1 - Swing or hoist goods across or over any part of a public road by means of a lift, hoist or tackle projecting over the footway	Cost recovery	\$50 per annum	No	\$ -	\$52.00
10 -	118	Part E2 - Expose or allow to be exposed (whether for sale or otherwise) any article in or on or so as to overhang any part of the road or outside a shop window or doorway abutting the road, or hang an article beneath an awning over the road	Cost recovery	\$50 per annum	No	\$ -	\$52.00
10 -	119	Part F2 and 3 - Operate a caravan park/camping ground or manufactured home estate	Cost recovery	\$250 per application (approval valid for 5 years)	No	\$-	\$416.00
10 -	120	Amusement devices - small devices	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	Exempt under cl75 Local Government (General) Regulation 2021
10 -	121	Amusement devices - application fee for approval	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$-	\$56.00
10 -	122	Application to install septic system (includes registration)	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$ -	\$300.00
10 -	123	Application to install aerated wastewater treatment system (includes registration)	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$ -	\$390.00
10 -	124	Amended application to install septic or AWTS	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$ -	\$100.00
10 -	125	Onsite sewerage management inspections - low, medium and high categories	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$-	\$130.00

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENV PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT AN					
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
10 - 126	Application to register a septic tank, AWTS, or onsite water treatment	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$-	\$47.00
10	Swimming Pools			_		
10 - 127	First inspection since person became owner, or since a certificate of compliance ceased to be valid	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	\$150.00
10 - 128	Any or all subsequent inspections since person became owner, or since a certificate of compliance ceased to be valid	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	\$100.00
10 - 129	Application for exemption - S22 Swimming Pools Act 1992	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$250.00
10 - 130	Registration - S30B Swimming Pools Act 1992	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$10.00
10 - 131	Public pool registration fee - \$35(2) Public Health Act 2010	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$100.00
10 - 132	Public Swimming Pool Inspection - Public Health Act 2010	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$ -	\$100.00
10 - 133	Swimming Pool Safety signage (CPR Charts)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 2.73	\$30.00
10	Registered Premises		-	-		
10 - 134	Food premises inspection	Cost recovery	Hour or part thereof	Yes	\$ 10.91	\$120.00
10 - 135	Inspection - animal establishments (including pet food shops)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 10.91	\$120.00
10 - 136	Inspection - boarding and lodging house	Cost recovery	Hour or part thereof	Yes	\$ 10.91	\$120.00
10 - 137	Inspection - hawkers, street vendors	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 5.18	\$57.00
10 - 138	Inspection - skin penetration, acrylic nails, tattooing	Cost recovery	Hour or part thereof	Yes	\$ 10.91	\$120.00
10 - 139	Inspection - jamboree, pop festival etc	Cost recovery	Hour or part thereof	Yes	\$ 5.18	\$57.00
10 - 140	Inspection - caravan park	Cost recovery	Hour or part thereof	Yes	\$ 10.91	\$120.00
10 - 141	Inspection fee - construction for food premises (where no DA required) (hourly rate - minimum fee - pro rata thereafter)	Cost recovery	Hour or part thereof	Yes	\$ 10.91	\$120.00
10 - 142	Cooling tower inspection	Cost recovery	Hour or part thereof	Yes	\$ 10.91	\$120.00
10 - 143	Inspection - mortuary and crematorium	Cost recovery	Hour or part thereof	Yes	\$ 10.91	\$120.00

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENVIRONMENT PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND COMPLIANCE										
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)					
10 - 144	Inspection - Underground Petroleum Storage System (UPSS)	Cost recovery	Hour or part thereof	Yes	10%	\$156.00					
10 - 144	Inspection - footpath restaurants (includes administration charges for public liability follow ups) (annual charge per setting)	Cost recovery	Year	Yes	\$ 10.91	\$120.00					
10	Administration Charges										
10 - 145	Search of building/development records (minimum fee ½ hour)	Cost recovery	Hour	Yes	\$ 9.55	\$105.00					
10 - 146	Copy of building plans (architect consent required)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	\$125 plus copying charges					
10 - 147	Permanent road closure application	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 208.18	\$2,290.00					
10 - 148	Local Environmental Plan (LEP) (bound copies)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	POA					
10 - 149	Local Environmental Plan maps	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	POA					

		KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENV PLANNING,DEVELOPMENT AN					
lten	n No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
10		Companion animals registration and permit fees as per the Companion	n Animals Regulation	2021			
10 -	150	Registration Fee - Dog - desexed	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	\$78.00
10 -	151	Registration Fee - Dog - not desexed or not desexed before 6 mths of age	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	\$262.00
10 -	152	Registration Fee - Dog owned by an eligible pensioner - desexed	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	\$34.00
10 -	153	Registration Fee - Dog kept by a recognised breeder for breeding purposes	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$78.00
10 -		Registration Fee - Animal kept at the premises of an accredited research establishment under the <i>Animal Research Act</i> 1985 for the purposes of animal research in accordance with the Act	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	Free
10 -	155	Registration Fee - greyhound formerly registered under the Greyhound Racing Act 2002 (Retired/pet greyhounds - same as dogs)	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	Free
10 -	156	Registration Fee - animals classified as assistance animal (fees payable on declassification)	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	Free
10 -	157	Registration Fee - animals in service of State instrumentality	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	Free
10 -	158	Registration Fee - Desexed dog sold by eligible pound or shelter	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	Free
10 -	159	Annual Permit Fee - restricted breed	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$230.00
10 -	160	Annual Permit Fee - declared dangerous	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	\$230.00
10 -	161	Dog offences and penalties	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	As per Regulations
10 -	162	Compliance check on a Dangerous/Restricted dog enclosure	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$150.00
10 -	163	Registration Fee - Cat - not desexed or not desexed	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$68.00
10 -	164	Registration Fee - Cat owned by an eligible pensioner	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$34.00
10 -	165	Registration Fee - Desexed cat sold by eligible pound or shelter	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	Free
10 -	166	Registration Fee - cat desexed or not desexed kept by a recognised breeder	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$68.00
10 -	167	Annual Permit Fee - cat not desexed or not desexed before 4 mths of age	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$96.00
10 -	168	Late Fee for all companion animal permits and registrations	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	\$22.00

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENVIRONMENT PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND COMPLIANCE								
Item I	No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)		
10		Broken Hill Animal Shelter							
10 -	169	Daily sustenance fee (not applicable if animal is microchipped and registered and collected on the same day)	Cost recovery	Day	No	\$ -	\$26.00		
10 -	170	Release fee (not applicable if animal is microchipped and registered and collected on the same day)	Cost recovery	Day	No	\$ -	\$20.00		
10 -	171	Daily sustenance fee for dangerous/aggressive dogs	Cost recovery	Day	No	\$-	\$33.00		
10 -	172	Release fee for dangerous/aggressive dogs	Cost recovery	Day	No	\$ -	\$33.00		
10 -	173	Impound fee - (administration charge)	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$ -	\$31.00		
10 -	174	Surrender fee - Chipped & Vaccinated	Cost recovery	Each or litter	No	\$-	\$105.00		
10 -	175	Surrender fee - Non-Chipped	Cost recovery	Each or litter	No	\$-	\$165.00		
10 -	176	Surrender fee - Non-Vaccinated	Cost recovery	Each or litter	No	\$-	\$135.00		
10 -	177	Surrender fee - Non-Chipped & Non-Vaccinated	Cost recovery	Each or litter	No	\$-	\$195.00		
10 -	178	Microchipping fee - external agent	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$ -	\$21.00		
10 -	179	Micro-chipping of companion animal by Council ranger	Community services	Each	No	\$ -	\$13.50		
10 -	180	Veterinary Fees	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$-	External veterinarian fee		
10 -	181	Adoption fee	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$ -	\$21.00 plus registration and desexing, vaccination from an external agency		
10 -	182	Release to rescue	Community services	Each	No	\$ -	No Charge		
10 -	183	Call out fee for dog attacks after hours to be charged to owner, or complainant, in the event of false dog attack claim	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$-	\$322.00		

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR I	INVIRONMENT				
	CULTURAL SE	RVICES				
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
11	Albert Kersten Mining & Minerals Museum					
11 - 1	Adult (each)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	\$10.00
11 - 2	Concession (pensioners, student, seniors card, groups)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	\$5.00
11 - 3	Child under 5 years	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	Free
11 - 4	Family with children	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	\$20.00
11 - 5	Residents annual multi pass for Living Desert and Geocentre (each adult)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	\$25.00
11 - 6	Residents annual multi pass for Living Desert and Geocentre - Concessions	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	\$20.00
11 - 7	Hire Fee - Albert Kersten Mining & Minerals Museum - Exhibition Hall	Cost recovery	Day	Yes	10%	POA
11	Broken Hill Regional Art Gallery					
11 - 8	Entry by donation	Community Service	Each	No	\$-	Entry by donation
11 - 9	Membership - One year adult	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 3.82	\$42.00
11 - 10	Membership - Two year adult	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 6.82	\$75.00
11 - 11	Membership - One year family with children under 18 years	Cost recovery	Year	Yes	\$ 7.27	\$80.00
11 - 12	Membership - Two year family with children under 18 years	Cost recovery	Year	Yes	\$ 12.73	\$140.00
11 - 13	Membership - Student and concession	Cost recovery	Year	Yes	\$ 2.91	\$32.00
11 - 14	Membership - Two year student and concession	Cost recovery	Year	Yes	\$ 5.45	\$60.00
11 - 15	Membership - Sponsorship Package	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	POA
11 - 16	The Pro Hart Outback Art Prize - Entry fee	Community Service	Entry	Yes	\$ 4.09	\$45.00
11 - 17	Hire Fees - Gallery photographic	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	POA
11 - 18	Hire Fees - Piano hire (Kawai GL20 Grand Piano)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 5.91	\$65.00
11 - 19	Hire Fees - Artist shed - community groups by application	Cost recovery	Hour	Yes	\$ 1.82	\$20.00
11 - 20	Hire Fees - Artist shed - commercial by application	Cost recovery	Hour	Yes	\$ 3.64	\$40.00
11 - 21	Hire Fees - Artist shed package	Cost recovery	Hour	Yes	10%	POA
11 - 22	Chair hire - Per chair	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 0.18	\$2.00
11 - 23	Hire Fees - Urn, crockery and cutlery	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	POA

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR ENVIRONMENT CULTURAL SERVICES									
ltem No	Particulars	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)						
	Gallery hire - Minimum 3 hours during business hours, includes one casual staff member	Cost recovery	Per hour	Yes	10%	POA				
11 - 25	Gallery hire - Minimum 3 hours outside of business hours, includes one casual staff member	Cost recovery	Per hour	Yes	10%	POA				
11 - 26	Gallery hire package	Cost recovery	Event	Yes	10%	POA				
11 - 27	Sale of artwork on commission	Market price	Artwork	Yes	10%	\$0.33				
11 - 28	Postage on artwork freight	Cost recovery	Artwork	Yes	10%	Actual Cost				
11 - 29	Hire Fees - Use of audio visual equipment	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 8.64	\$95.00				

	KEY THEME 3 - OU					
ltem No	WASTE MAN Particulars	AGEMENT Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
12	Waste Delivered to Broken Hill Waste Management Facility					
	Radioactive material cannot be disposed of in Broken Hill					
	Mixed waste, household waste, builders waste, mining waste exclud	ling specific category v	waste listed below	w (miniı	mum \$10 a	:harge):
12 - 1	Car/Station Wagon/MGB	Cost recovery	Per Load	Yes	\$ 1.00	\$11.00
12 - 2	Van/Ute/Trailer up to 7ft by 5ft, Level Load	Cost recovery	Per Load	Yes	\$ 1.45	\$16.00
12 - 3	Van/Ute/Trailer up to 7ft by 5ft, Heaped Load	Cost recovery	Per Load	Yes	\$ 1.91	\$21.00
12 - 4	Vehicle/Trailer greater than 1 Tonne Capacity (Excl Skip Bins)	Cost recovery	Per Tonne	Yes	\$ 6.09	\$67.00
12 - 5	Mixed waste from outside Broken Hill Local Government Area	Cost recovery	Per Tonne	Yes	\$ 17.27	\$190.00
	Specific Category Waste	-				
12 - 6	Commingled Recyclables	Cost recovery	Per Load	No	\$ -	Free
12 - 7	E-Waste	Cost recovery	Per Load	No	\$ -	Free
12 - 8	Ferrous (iron or steel)	Cost recovery	Per Load	No	\$ -	Free
12 - 9	Greenwaste (Up to 1 Tonne)	Cost recovery	Per Load	No	\$ -	Free
12 - 10	Greenwaste (Greater Than 1 Tonne)	Cost recovery	Per Tonne	Yes	\$ 1.91	\$21.00
12 - 11	Wood, trees or timber	Cost recovery	Per Tonne	Yes	\$ 1.91	\$21.00
12 - 12	Bricks or concrete	Cost recovery	Per Tonne	Yes	\$ 3.91	\$43.00
12 - 13	Unsorted construction and demolition waste	Cost recovery	Per Tonne	Yes	\$ 22.09	\$243.00
12 - 14	Mattresses	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 1.45	\$16.00
12 - 15	Mattresses / Mattress Base Double/Queen King	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 1.91	\$21.00
12 - 16	Oil	Cost recovery	Per Tonne	Yes	\$ 3.55	\$39.00
12 - 17	Soil (not contaminated or VENM)	Cost recovery	Per Tonne	No	\$ -	Free
12 - 18	Soil Contaminated	Cost recovery	Per Tonne	Yes	10%	POA
12 - 19	Asbestos (N220)	Cost recovery	Per Tonne	Yes	\$ 45.45	\$500.00
12 - 20	Asbestos (N220) from outside Broken Hill Local Government Area	Cost recovery	Per Tonne	Yes	\$ 54.09	\$595.00
12 - 21	Tyre - Passenger Vehicle/Motorcycle/Scooter	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 1.00	\$11.00
12 - 22	Tyre - Truck	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 1.45	\$16.00
12 - 23	Tyre - Truck	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 2.45	\$27.00
12 - 24	Tyres - Bulk	Cost recovery	Per Tonne	Yes	\$ 40.45	\$445.00
	Loader, tractor or mining tyres will not be accepted					

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR I	INVIRONMENT				
	WASTE MANA	GEMENT				
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
12 - 25	Offal/meat products/bones	Cost recovery	Per Tonne	Yes	\$ 7.82	\$86.00
12 - 26	Dead animals - large	Cost recovery	Per animal	Yes	\$ 5.73	\$63.00
12 - 27	Dead animals - medium	Cost recovery	Per animal	Yes	\$ 2.64	\$29.00
12 - 28	Dead animals - Small	Cost recovery	Per animal	Yes	\$ 0.73	\$8.00
12 - 29	Broken Hill Hospital - (FWLHD) - disposal up to 70 x 10 litre bags	Cost recovery	Week	Yes	\$ 31.82	\$350.00
12 - 30	Broken Hill Hospital - (FWLHD) - disposal each additional 10 bags or part thereof	Cost recovery	Week	Yes	\$ 7.18	\$79.00
12 - 31	Sewerage/Sludge/Grease trap Waste/Mud (prior arrangement only) - Broken Hill resident	Cost recovery	Tonne	Yes	\$ 2.27	\$25.00
12 - 32	Sewerage/Sludge/Grease trap Waste/Mud (prior arrangement only) - Non Broken Hill resident	Cost recovery	Tonne	Yes	10%	\$45.00
12 - 33	Vehicle Tare Weight (Ticket with weight supplied)	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 2.27	\$25.00
12	Waste Services					
12 - 34	Garbage removal - Domestic Administration \$496	Cost recovery	Year	No	\$-	\$60.00
12 - 35	Garbage removal - Domestic per bin \$502	Cost recovery	Year	No	\$ -	\$339.00
12 - 36	Garbage removal - Commercial three MGBs	Cost recovery	Year	No	\$ -	\$500.00
12 - 37	Garbage removal - Commercial 600 Litre Bin	Cost recovery	Year	No	\$ -	\$459.00
12 - 38	Garbage removal - Cardboard 600 Litre Bin	Cost recovery	Year	No	\$ -	\$459.00
12 - 39	Garbage removal - Commercial (additional MGB)	Cost recovery	Year	No	\$ -	\$177.00
12 - 40	Trade Waste Lease (per bin) Plus Trade Waste Service Fee	Cost recovery	Year	Yes	\$ 68.64	\$755.00
12 - 41	Trade Waste - Trade Waste Service (Single Bin) – 1.5m ³	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 5.73	\$63.00
12 - 42	Trade Waste - Trade Waste Service (Single Bin) – 2m ³	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 6.18	\$68.00
12 - 43	Trade Waste - Trade Waste Service (Single Bin) – 3m ³	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 6.55	\$72.00
12 - 44	Trade Waste - Trade Waste Service (Multiple Bins) – 1.5m ³	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 5.27	\$58.00
12 - 45	Trade Waste - Trade Waste Service (Multiple Bins) – 2m ³	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 5.82	\$64.00
12 - 46	Trade Waste - Trade Waste Service (Multiple Bins) – 3m ³	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 6.18	\$68.00
12 - 47	Trade Waste - Mobile Garbage Bins (MGBs) only available when commercial service is not a viable option - Collection is weekly only	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 0.82	\$9.00

	KEY THEME 3 - OUR					
ltem No	WASTE MANA Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
12 - 48	Special Trade Waste Service - single bin hire rate per week or part thereof	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 21.82	\$240.00
12 - 49	Special Trade Waste Service - single bin hire rate per month or part thereof	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 28.45	\$313.00
12 - 50	Special Trade Waste Service - single bin service rate – per service	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 6.64	\$73.00
12 - 51	Special Trade Waste Service - cleaning fee per bin	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 7.82	\$86.00
12 - 52	Cardboard collection/additional service/per service (600 litre bin)	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 3.55	\$39.00
12 - 53	Trade Waste - service fee (cardboard collection) - 2m ³	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 4.82	\$53.00
12 - 54	Trade Waste - service fee (cardboard collection) - 3m ³	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 5.27	\$58.00
12 - 55	Paper shredding - hourly rate	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 12.36	\$136.00
12 - 56	Major - community events (St Pats, Ag-Fair, etc) including supply and servicing of up to 10 dumper bins and up to 100 MGBs	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 363.64	\$4,000.00
12 - 57	Minor - community events including supply and servicing of a maximum of five dumper bins and 50 MGBs	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 217.73	\$2,395.00
12 - 58	Other community events including provision of MGBs and dumper bins	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	10%	By Quotation
12 - 59	Chemical toilet - \$502 annual fee (domestic entitled to one pump service/month)	Cost recovery	Year	Yes	\$ 155.27	\$1,708.00
12 - 60	Chemical toilet - special pump out services	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 13.27	\$146.00
12 - 61	Placement of container/skip bins on public spaces - annual permit	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 196.91	\$2,166.00
12 - 62	Use of machinery and labour for excavation, stockpiling and providing cover	Cost recovery	Hour	Yes	\$ 39.82	\$438.00
12 - 63	MGB Replacement Charge - Garden Organics Green Bio Insert (for loss or damage by ratepayer), including delivery - complete unit	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 7.91	\$87.00
12 - 64	MGB Replacement Charge (for loss or damage by ratepayer), including delivery - complete unit	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 7.55	\$83.00
12 - 65	MGB Additional Service Charge	Cost recovery	Service	Yes	\$ 2.91	\$32.00

	KEY THEME 4 - OU	R LEADERSHIP							
	POLICY, PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATION								
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)			
13	Access to Information - Government Information (Public Access) Act								
13 - 1	Access to Information - Application Fee	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$30.00			
13 - 2	Access to Information - Processing Fee	Statutory	Hour	No	\$-	\$30.00			
13 - 3	Access to Information - Processing Fee (non personal information after the first 20 hours)	Statutory	Hour	No	\$ -	\$30.00			
13 - 4	Access to Information - Advance Deposit of Processing Fee (requested where Council estimates processing fees will be significant)	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	Up to 50% of estimated processing fee			
13 - 5	Access to Information - Internal Review	Statutory	Each	No	\$ -	\$40.00			
13 - 6	Amendment of Records	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	No charge			
	Note: Reductions as provided Sections 65 and 66; Refunds as provide 71 of the GIPA Ac		ed Deposits as p	orovide	d Section				
13	Facsimile, Photocopier, Printer and Scanner Fees								
13 - 7	Fax Received	Cost recovery	Page	Yes	\$ 0.09	\$1.00			
13 - 8	Photocopying Fee: A4 - Black and White	Cost recovery	Page	Yes	\$ 0.09	\$1.00			
13 - 9	Photocopying Fee: A4 - Colour	Cost recovery	Page	Yes	\$ 0.18	\$2.00			
13 - 10	Photocopying Fee: A3 - Black and White	Cost recovery	Page	Yes	\$ 0.27	\$3.00			
13 - 11	Photocopying Fee: A3 - Colour	Cost recovery	Page	Yes	\$ 0.36	\$4.00			
13 - 12	Printing Fee: A4 - Black and White	Cost recovery	Page	Yes	\$ 0.09	\$1.00			
13 - 13	Printing Fee: A4 - Colour	Cost recovery	Page	Yes	\$ 0.18	\$2.00			
13 - 14	Printing Fee: A3 - Black and White	Cost recovery	Page	Yes	\$ 0.27	\$3.00			
13 - 15	Printing Fee: A3 - Colour	Cost recovery	Page	Yes	\$ 0.36	\$4.00			
13 - 16	Printing Fee: Microfilm	Cost recovery	Page	Yes	\$ 0.18	\$2.00			
13 - 17	Scanning Fee	Cost recovery	Page	Yes	\$ 0.09	\$1.00			

	KEY THEME 4 - OUR LEADERSHIP									
	POLICY, PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATION									
Item No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)				
13										
13 - 18	Supply copy Tax Invoice/Rates Notice	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 1.09	\$12.00				
13	Rates (Properties)									
13 - 19	Section 603 Certificate	Statutory	Each	No	\$-	\$100.00				
13 - 20	Section 603 Certificate - Urgent Fee (additional to normal fee)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 5.73	\$63.00				
13 - 21	Search Fee - Searching of old records for ownership/location of land for personal records (minimum ½ hour charge)	Cost recovery	Hour	Yes	\$ 8.09	\$89.00				
13 - 22	Enquiry - Search of Rights of Way (and ownership of old records and additional to Search Fee)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	\$89 plus LPI Search Fee				
13 - 23	Property Search with printouts - Solicitor/Financial Institution (includes e-mailing or faxing of document)	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$ -	\$73.00				
13 - 24	Interest on Unpaid Rates and Charges	Statutory	Year	No	\$ -	\$0.11				
	Refund on Rates Overpayment (where Council is not the cause for the credit balance on an assessment)	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$ -	\$21.00				
13 - 26	Payment Dishonour Fee - direct debit	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$-	\$21.00				
13 - 27	Payment Dishonour Fee - Australia Post	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$-	\$32.00				
13 - 28	Payment Dishonour Fee - cheque	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$-	\$27.00				
13 - 29	Administration Fee for Sale of Land for Unpaid Rates	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	10%	Actual Cost				
13 - 30	Debt Recovery	Cost recovery	Each	No	\$-	Actual Cost				
13	Hire Fees									
	Council Chambers - Full Day	Cost recovery	Day	Yes	\$ 38.36	\$422.00				
13 - 32	Additional Service surcharge (Meeting room/Council Chamber) (additional to Hire Fee)	Cost recovery	Each	Yes	\$ 5.64	\$62.00				
13	Subpoenas and Summons									
13 - 33	Subpoenas - research and supply of information	Cost Recovery	Each	Yes	10%	Actual Cost				
13 - 34	Summons	Cost Recovery	Each	Yes	10%	Actual Cost				

	BROKEN HILL REGIONA	L AQUATIC CENTRE								
Refe	Admission Fees Recreational Swimming Refer to YMCA Broken Hill Regional Aquatic Centre website: http://www.ymcansw.org.au/centres/broken-hill-regional-aquatic-centre/join-now/									
ltem No	Particulars	Pricing Policy II) Basis		GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)				
14		1	·							
	Persons aged 4 years and over	Third Party	Each	Yes	\$ 0.53	\$5.80				
	Pensioners Concession	Third Party	Each	Yes	\$ 0.32	\$3.50				
	Aqua Aerobics Casual Visit	Third Party	Each	Yes	\$ 0.85	\$9.30				
14 - 4	Aqua Aerobics Pensioner	Third Party	Each	Yes	\$ 0.68	\$7.50				
14 - 5	Children aged 3 years and under (must be accompanied by a responsible adult)	Third Party	Each	No	\$-	No change				
14 - 6	Family Swim	Third Party	Five members of the family	Yes	\$ 2.09	\$23.00				
14 - 7	School Carnival Entry	Third Party	Each	Yes	\$ 0.53	\$5.80				
14 - 8	Spectator	Third Party	Each	Yes	\$ 0.27	\$3.00				
14 - 9	School PE Casual Visit	Third Party	Each	Yes	\$ 0.53	\$5.80				
14 - 10	YMCA Swimming Lessons (Group)	Third Party	Each	Yes	\$ 1.64	\$18.00				
14 - 11	YMCA Swimming Lessons (Cost Recovery)	Third Party	Each	Yes	\$ 4.95	\$54.50				
14 - 12	Health Club Adult Visit	Third Party	Each	Yes	\$ 1.28	\$14.10				
14 - 13	Health Club Pensioner Visit	Third Party	Each	Yes	\$ 1.08	\$11.90				
14 - 14	Water Slide/Inflatable (Public Use)	Third Party	Each	No	\$-	No charge				
14 - 15	Multi x 10	Third Party	10	Yes	\$ 4.77	\$52.50				
14 - 16	Multi x 20	Third Party	20	Yes	\$ 8.68	\$95.50				
14 - 17	Multi x 10 - Concession	Third Party	10	Yes	\$ 4.55	\$50.00				
14 - 18	Multi x 20 - Concession	Third Party	20	Yes	\$ 8.18	\$90.00				
14 - 19	Free Day - Australia Day	Third Party	Each	No	\$ -	No charge				
14 - 20	Swimming Club Exclusive Use - Lane allocation approved by prior arrangement	Third Party	Month	Yes	\$ 5.00	\$55.00				
14 - 21	Lane Hire 25m or 50m Pool (plus Entry Fee)	Third Party	Hour	Yes	\$ 3.18	\$35.00				

	BROKEN HILL REGIONAL AQUATIC CENTRE										
14 - 22	School Programs (by prior arrangement during school hours)	Third Party	Additional lane hire fee after the first	Yes	10%	No charge for First Lane. Fee applies to additional lane only					
14 - 23	Water slide - Public Use	Third Party	Each	No	\$ -	No charge					
14 - 74	Water Slide - Exclusive Use - by prior arrangement, minimum hire of two hours	Third Party	Hour	Yes	10%	\$285.00 first hour and \$170.00 each additional hour					
14 - 25	Buccaneer	Third Party	Hour	Yes	10%	\$285.00 first hour and \$170.00 each additional hour					
14 - 26	Carnivals - Swimming Club (25m or 50m pool) - does not include Entry Fee	Third Party	Per Day	No	\$ -	No charge					
14 - 27	Carnivals - Schools (25m or 50m pool) during school hours - does not include Entry Fee	Third Party	Per Day	No	\$ -	No charge					

Town Planning Statutory Fees – Item 10-1

TOWN PLAN	NNING STATUTORY FEES - Item 10-1 - Schedule of Fees and Charg	jes 2024/20	25			
Reference No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
2	Fees for development applications — other than State significa	nt developi	ment			
2 - 1a	Development application for development, other than a development application referred to in item 2.2 or 2.3, involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of a work or the demolition of a work or building with an estimated development cost, including GST, of up to \$5,000	Statutory	Each	No	_	\$144.00
2 - 1b	Development application for development, other than a development application referred to in item 2.2 or 2.3, involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of a work or the demolition of a work or building with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$5,001-\$50,000	Statutory	Each	No	_	\$220.00, plus \$3.00 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost, including GST, exceeds \$5,000
2 - 1c	Development application for development, other than a development application referred to in item 2.2 or 2.3, involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of a work or the demolition of a work or building with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$50,001-\$250,000	Statutory	Each	No	_	\$459.00 plus \$3.64 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost, including GST, exceeds \$50,000
	Development application for development, other than a development application referred to in item 2.2 or 2.3, involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of a work or the demolition of a work or building with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$250,001-\$500,000	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$1,509.00 plus \$2.34 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost, including GST, exceeds \$250,000

Reference No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
	Development application for development, other than a development application referred to in item 2.2 or 2.3, involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of a work or the demolition of a work or building with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$500,001-\$1 million	Statutory	Each	No	_	\$2,272.00 plus \$1.64 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost, including GST, exceeds \$500,000
	Development application for development, other than a development application referred to in item 2.2 or 2.3, involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of a work or the demolition of a work or building with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$1,000,001-\$10 million	Statutory	Each	No	_	\$3,404.00 plus \$1.44 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost, including GST, exceeds \$1 million
2 - 1g	Development application for development, other than a development application referred to in item 2.2 or 2.3, involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of a work or the demolition of a work or building with an estimated development cost, including GST, of more than \$10 million	Statutory	Each	No	_	\$20,667.00 plus \$1.19 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost, including GST, exceeds \$10 million
2 - 2	Development application for development for the purposes of 1 or more advertisements, but only if the fee under this item exceeds the fee that would be payable under item 2.1—	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$371 for 1 advertisement, plus \$93.00 for each additional advertisement
2 - 3	Development application for development involving the erection of a dwelling house with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$100,000 or less	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$592.00
2 - 4	Development application involving subdivision, other than strata subdivision, involving the opening of a public road	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$865.00, plus \$65.00 for each additional lot created by the subdivision
2 - 5	Development application involving subdivision, other than strata subdivision, not involving the opening of a public road	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$430.00, plus \$53.00 for each additional lot created by the subdivision

Reference No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
2 - 6	Development application involving strata subdivision	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$430.00, plus \$65.00 for each additional lot created by the subdivision
2 - 7	Development application for development not involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of a work, the subdivision of land or the demolition of a work or building	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$371.00
3	Additional fees for development applications — other than Stat	e significar	nt deve	lopm	nent	
3 - 1a	Additional fee for development application for integrated development— payable to consent authority	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$183.00
3 - 1b	Additional fee for development application for integrated development— payable to approval body	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$416.00
3 - 2a	Additional fee for development application for development requiring concurrence, other than if concurrence is assumed under this Regulation, section 55—payable to consent authority	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$183.00
3 <u>-</u> /n	Additional fee for development application for development requiring concurrence, other than if concurrence is assumed under this Regulation, section 55—payable to concurrence authority	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$416.00
3 - 3	Additional fee for development application for designated development	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$1,198.00
3 - 4	Additional fee for development application that is referred to design review panel for advice	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$3,905.00
3 - 5	Giving of notice for designated development	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$2,890.00

Reference No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)		
3 - 6	Giving of notice for nominated integrated development, threatened species development or Class 1 aquaculture development	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$1,438.00		
3 - 7	Giving of notice for prohibited development	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$1,438		
3 - 8	Giving of notice for other development for which a community participation plan requires notice to be given	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$1,438.00		
4	4 Fees for modification of development consents — other than State significant development							
	Modification application under the Act, section 4.55(1) (minor error, misdescription or miscalculation)	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$92.00		
4 - 2	Modification application— (a) under the Act, section 4.55(1A), or (b) under the Act, section 4.56(1) that involves, in the consent authority's opinion, minimal environmental impact	Statutory	Each	No	-	Lesser of— (a) \$839.00, or (b) 50% fee for original application		
	Modification application under the Act, section 4.55(2) or 4.56(1) that does not, in the consent authority's opinion, involve minimal environmental impact, if the fee for the original development application was— (a) less than 1 fee unit, or (b) 1 fee unit or more and the original development application did not involve the erection of a building, the carrying out of a work or the demolition of a work or building Note: for 2024/25 financial year, 1 fee unit is \$111.32	Statutory	Each	No	-	50% fee for original application		

Reference No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
	Modification application under the Act, section 4.55(2) or 4.56(1) that does not, in the consent authority's opinion, involve minimal environmental impact, if— (a) the fee for the original development application was 1 fee unit or more, and (b) the original development application involved the erection of a dwelling house with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$100,000 or less Note: for 2024/25 financial year, 1 fee unit is \$111.32	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$247.00
4 - 50	Modification application under the Act, section 4.55(2) or 4.56(1) that does not, in the consent authority's opinion, involve minimal environmental impact, if the fee for the original application was 1 fee unit or more and the application relates to an original development application, other than an original development application specified in item 4.3 or 4.4, with an estimated development cost, including GST, of up to \$5,000	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$71.00
4 5b	Modification application under the Act, section 4.55(2) or 4.56(1) that does not, in the consent authority's opinion, involve minimal environmental impact, if the fee for the original application was 1 fee unit or more and the application relates to an original development application, other than an original development application specified in item 4.3 or 4.4, with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$5,001-\$250,000	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$110.00, plus \$1.50 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost, including GST, exceeds \$5,000

Reference No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
4 50	Modification application under the Act, section 4.55(2) or 4.56(1) that does not, in the consent authority's opinion, involve minimal environmental impact, if the fee for the original application was 1 fee unit or more and the application relates to an original development application, other than an original development application specified in item 4.3 or 4.4, with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$250,001-\$500,000	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$651.00, plus \$0.85 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost, including GST, exceeds \$250,000
	Modification application under the Act, section 4.55(2) or 4.56(1) that does not, in the consent authority's opinion, involve minimal environmental impact, if the fee for the original application was 1 fee unit or more and the application relates to an original development application, other than an original development application specified in item 4.3 or 4.4, with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$500,001-\$1 million	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$927.00, plus \$0.50 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost, including GST, exceeds \$500,000
1 50	Modification application under the Act, section 4.55(2) or 4.56(1) that does not, in the consent authority's opinion, involve minimal environmental impact, if the fee for the original application was 1 fee unit or more and the application relates to an original development application, other than an original development application specified in item 4.3 or 4.4, with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$1,000,001-\$10 million	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$1285.00, plus \$0.40 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost, including GST, exceeds \$1 million

Reference No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
4 5f	Modification application under the Act, section 4.55(2) or 4.56(1) that does not, in the consent authority's opinion, involve minimal environmental impact, if the fee for the original application was 1 fee unit or more and the application relates to an original development application, other than an original development application specified in item 4.3 or 4.4, with an estimated development cost, including GST, of more than \$10 million	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$6167.00, plus \$0.27 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost, including GST, exceeds \$10 million
4 - 6	Additional fee for modification application if notice of application is required to be given under the Act, section 4.55(2) or 4.56(1)	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$866.00
4 - 7	Additional fee for modification application that is accompanied by statement of qualified designer	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$990.00
4 - 8	Additional fee for modification application that is referred to design review panel for advice	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$3,905.00
7	Fees for reviews and appeals					
7 - 1	Application for review under the Act, section 8.3 that relates to a development application not involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of a work or the demolition of a work or building	Statutory	Each	No	-	50% fee for original development application
7 - 2	Application for review under the Act, section 8.3 that relates to a development application involving the erection of a dwelling house with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$100,000 or less	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$247.00
7 - 3Ad	Application for review under the Act, section 8.3 that relates to a development application for development, not referred to in item 7.1, 7.2 or 7.3, with an estimated development cost, including GST, of up to \$5,000	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$71.00

Reference No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)
	Application for review under the Act, section 8.3 that relates to a development application for development, not referred to in item 7.1, 7.2 or 7.3, with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$5,001–\$250,000	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$111.00, plus \$1.50 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost exceeds \$5,000
	Application for review under the Act, section 8.3 that relates to a development application for development, not referred to in item 7.1, 7.2 or 7.3, with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$250,001–\$500,000	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$651.00, plus \$0.85 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost exceeds \$250,000
7 - 3Ad	Application for review under the Act, section 8.3 that relates to a development application for development, not referred to in item 7.1, 7.2 or 7.3, with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$500,001–\$1 million	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$927.00, plus \$0.50 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost exceeds \$500,000
7 - 3Ae	Application for review under the Act, section 8.3 that relates to a development application for development, not referred to in item 7.1, 7.2 or 7.3, with an estimated development cost, including GST, of \$1,000,001–\$10 million	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$1,285.00, plus \$0.40 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost exceeds \$1 million
7 - 3At	Application for review under the Act, section 8.3 that relates to a development application for development, not referred to in item 7.1, 7.2 or 7.3, with an estimated development cost, including GST, of more than \$10 million	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$6,167.00, plus \$0.27 for each \$1,000, or part \$1,000, by which the estimated development cost exceeds \$10 million
7 - 4a	Application for review of decision to reject and not determine a development application under the Act, section 8.2(1)(c) if the estimated development cost, including GST, is less than \$100,000	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$71.00

Reference No	Particulars	Pricing Policy ID	Basis	GST Y/N	GST	2024/25 Fees (inc GST)		
/ /n	Application for review of decision to reject and not determine a development application under the Act, section 8.2(1)(c) if the estimated development cost, including GST, is \$100,000–\$1 million	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$195.00		
	Application for review of decision to reject and not determine a development application under the Act, section 8.2(1)(c) if the estimated development cost, including GST, is more than \$1 million	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$325.00		
7 - 5	Appeal against determination of modification application under the Act, section 8.9	Statutory	Each	No	-	50% fee that was payable for the application the subject of appeal		
7 - 7	Notice of application for review of a determination under the Act, section 8.3	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$807.00		
PLANNING	PLANNING CERTIFICATE FEES - Items 10-102 to 10-105 in the adopted schedule of fees and charges							
10 - 102	Application for planning certificate under the Act, section 10.7(1) (formerly Section 149 (2))	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$69.00		
10 - 103	Additional fee if planning certificate includes advice under the Act, section 10.7(5) (formerly Section 149 (5))	Statutory	Each	No	-	\$105.00		
10 - 104	Additional fee if Planning Certificate required urgently	Cost Recovery	Each	Yes	\$8.55	\$94.00		
10 - 105	Planning certificate administration charge upon cancellation of application	Cost Recovery	Each	Yes	10%	50% of application fee		

BROKEN HILL

CITY COUNCIL

www.brokenhill.nsw.gov.au